City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on: 04/29/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SCL-4611 RE-BID – titled Lead Calcium Batteries and Equipment released on 04/23/2019. The due date and time for responses is 05/14/2019 at 2PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	Condensed Spec:

Load Cycle Capability:

There are sizing parameters regarding sizing the battery but there are no loads supplied only a min "1808Ah or largest battery that will fit in the designated location."

Is there a load profile?
	Yes. Including it as an attachment. Based on metered data, the average of the battery discharge is 72 A, with a peak one-minute duration load of 334 A.

[image: image1.emf]Load Profile for  question 1.pdf


	

	2
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	Installation Requirements:

Will the City be responsible for the inter-connecting cables for complete installation?
	The City’s Battery Crew will complete all the installation. All equipment that is part of the battery system itself should be part of the bid, including interconnecting cables.
	

	3a
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	6. Battery Testing:

6.1.1 Will the City do the testing, or should this be included in our bid?
	Vendors should provide any factory test data. City Battery Crew will complete a receipt inspection, and all normal maintenance tests after installation. 
	

	3b
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	6.2.1 Will the City have the test completed by a contracted testing facility or should this be included in the bid?
	Vendors should provide any factory test data. City Battery Crew will complete a receipt inspection, and all normal maintenance tests after installation.
	

	4
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	 Will there be an NEMA1 or NEMA3R enclosure required?
	All equipment will be indoors in a dry environment that maintains a temp of ~15-25 C.
	

	5
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	Per the bid offering sheet, it appears they want (58) cells placed on (3) racks, correct?
	58 cells are required, the number of racks is TBD and is based on the size constraints. 
	

	6
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	Is there a list of existing equipment?
	No. We can answer specific equipment questions though.
	

	7
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	Is there an approved manufactures list?
	No.
	

	8
	04/25/19
	04/29/19
	Will the City acquire the switchgear by a switchgear vendor or should all items be quoted on the bid offer sheet?
	All items can be quoted on the bid offer sheet, but it is expected that not all vendors will be able to provide all equipment and we will procure equipment from multiple vendors.
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Boundary Station Service 130 VDC Battery - Load Profile for Battery Calculation

Prepared by Jessica Coleman, P.E., March 15, 2019

Current (amps)

334
261
138
84
72

1 (716)
Segment # (time in min.)

2(1)3(1)4(1)5()

Segment Breakdown for 12 hrs

Time Total time
Segment [(mins) Current |(mins)
1 716 72 716
2 1 84 717
3 1 138 718
4 1 261 719
5 1 334 720







